
From:  SCR.ZN/SCR/IR/IN
To:  NED.DV/NED/SCR/IR/IN@icms, BZA.DV/BZA/SCR/IR/IN@icms, GNT.DV/GNT/SCR/IR/IN@icms,

GTL.DV/GTL/SCR/IR/IN@icms, HYB.DV/HYB/SCR/IR/IN@icms, SC.DV/SC/SCR/IR/IN@icms

Date:  Monday, 03 August, 2020 12:54
Subject:  REVIEWING OF STOPPAGES OF LESS THAN 50 PASSENGERS .(REVISED)

DATE:
03.08.20

FROM:CPTM/SCR.
TO:Sr.DOMs/SC,BZA,GTL,HYB,GNT&NED.
      CCM/PM&CCM/PS.
     DY. CCM/IT & DY.CCM/PRS.
EC.No:08/02.
 
SUB:  REVIEWING OF  STOPPAGES OF LESS THAN   50 PASSENGERS .(REVISED)
 
  PLEASE FIND ENCLOSED HERE WITH DIVISION WISE STOPPGES GIVEN BY BOARD TO BE REVIEWED.AS PER
PED/CHG INSTRUCTIONS STOPPAGES BETWEEN 00.00HRS TO 04.00HRS TO BE REVIEWED.WHERE EVER
FEESIBLE STOPPAGES OF LESS THAN 50 PASSENGERS ( BOTH  BOARDING AND DEBOARDING PUT TO
GETHER)ARE TO BE REVIEWED.DATA OF ALL SUCH STOPPAGES IS TO BE SUBMITTED TO THIS OFFICE BY
04.08.2020 EVENING.
 

CPT
M/SCR

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
-------------
PLS SEE THE ATTACHMENT

Attachments:

NIGHT_STOPPAGES.xlsx

https://mail.icms.in/mail/scrzn.nsf/0/undefined/$File/NIGHT_STOPPAGES.xlsx?OpenElement&FileName=NIGHT_STOPPAGES.xlsx

